ST. CHARLES PARISH

PauL J. HoGan, PE

COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT 1V

MEMORANDUM

DATE: NOVEMBER 19, 2009

TO: MR. LEON C. VIAL, llI
LEGAL SERVICES DIRECTOR

FROM: PAUL J. HOGAN, PE ﬁll"‘ /4’*’
COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT IV /

Presently in the St. Charles Parish Code of Ordinances,
Appendix “C”, IV. Design Standards, E. Miscellaneous, 3. Electrical
Service/Street Lights it states the following:

‘c. The Parish of St. Charles shall not be
responsible for maintenance of street light
facilities until at least one (1) building or house
is occupied on property adjoining the street
light circuit serving that property.”

Please provide your opinion of what it means by maintenance and
identify what maintenance would entail.
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